


Table of Contents
May 17, 2023

Agenda Item #IIL.......coiiiiiiiiiii e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV.....cocooevevvnnnnnnen. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of May 3, 2023

Agenda [tem #VI.oooiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e e General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda [tem #I11



Board of Public Utilities
Kansas City, Kansas

BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session
May 17, 2023 — 6:00 P.M.

I. Call to Order
II. Roll Call
Tom Groneman, District 2
David Haley, At Large, Position 2
Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1
Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3

Jeff Bryant, District 3
Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1

I1I. Approval of Agenda
IVv. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of May 3, 2023

V. Public Comments

VI General Manager / Staff Reports
1. Lead and Copper Rule Update

il. Corporate Communications Update

iil. Board Community Engagement Committee
Resolution # 5284

1v. Miscellaneous Comments
VII. Board Comments

VIII.  Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 5-3-23
Agenda Item #1V



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, MAY 3,2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, May 3, 2023 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board Members
were present: Rose Mulvany Henry, President; Thomas Groneman, Vice President; Robert L.
Milan, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Mary Gonzales, and David Haley.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer; Maurice Moss, Executive Director Corporate
Compliance; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply; Glen Brendel, Executive Director
Electric Production; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; David Mehlhaff, Chief
Communications Officer; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Dustin Miller,
Director of Applications; Randy Otting, Director Accounting; Clifford Robinett, Acting
Director Water Distribution; Jason McVay, Superintendent Fleet Maintenance; Gabriela
Freeman, Supervisor Customer Services; Michael Oldehoeft, Supervisor Water Distribution;
and Rick Hardman, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on the
BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Ms. Mulvany Henry called the Board meeting to order at 6:03 P.M. She welcomed all
that were listening to or viewing the meeting. She informed all that the meeting was being
recorded including video and audio. During the public comment section, those attending in
person, wishing to speak, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and
address. Public comments were limited to five minutes and should be addressed to the Board.
Members of the public who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the Raise
Hand feature at the bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the
board during the public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only,
needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to address the Board in the public comment section.
No confidential information should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not
provide individual account information during an open meeting. As always, the public could
also email or call the BPU with any concerns. Ms. Mulvany Henry introduced herself and the
other Board Members along with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales,
and unanimously carried.

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MAY 3, 2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #4 — Approval of Regular Session Minutes of April 19, 2023

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of April 19, 2023, by
Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Groneman, and unanimously carried.

Item #5 — Public Comments

Mr. Ty Gorman, 2843 Parkwood Blvd., expressed his appreciation on the Community
Engagement Committee meeting, held before the Regular session. He voiced his thoughts on
the application and screening process for committee members coming from the public sector.
He suggested it could go deeper into the community if neighborhood resource associations
(NBR) or those involved with energy efficiency programs had applications available for them
to distribute. He also spoke about avenues of compensation.

Ms. Mulvany Henry asked Mr. Gorman for his views on funding participation.

There was discussion on compensation perimeters. The funding level that Mr. Gorman was
thinking of through the Board was for participants, handled through the NBR’s.

Ms. Mulvany Henry asked him to clarify his intent that participants would put in an application
into the NBR for further participation as community ambassadors with the committee.

Mr. Gorman said that the participants he was thinking of would have been involved with the
utility in some way, i.e. they couldn’t pay or there were other issues with their house, their

connection, fees, etc.

Item #6— General Manager / Staff Reports

1. March 2023 Financials: Mr. Randy Otting, Director Accounting, reviewed the
Preliminary February 2023 Financials with the Board. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Otting responded to questions from the Board.

ii.  Fleet Maintenance Update: Mr. Jason McVay, Superintendent Fleet Maintenance, gave
the Board and overview of the BPU Fleet Department. He spoke about the make-up
fleet maintenance team, the vehicles that made up the fleet, practices and procedures,
as well as the fleet replacement program. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. McVay responded to question from the Board.
Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MAY 3, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

iii.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson commented on a meeting at the Unified
Government (UG) he attended regarding the city-wide Master Plan. He mentioned that
there was going to be a PILOT reduction special meeting, May 25" at 5 P.M. He also
said there was the potential for a Joint meeting sometime in July. And he had spoken to
the new County Administrator about resuming the UG/BPU quarterly meetings.

Item #7 — Board Comments

Mr. Groneman had no comments.
Mr. Haley had no comments.

Mr. Milan spoke about the NBR programs and mentioned the funding they received
from BPU. He also spoke about the three levels of income, residential, commercial and
industrial.

Ms. Mulvany requested Board approval to attend the 2023 APPA National Convention
in Seattle, Washington, June 18" -21,

A motion was made to approve Ms. Mulvany’s travel to the conference, by Mr. Bryant,
seconded by Mr. Groneman, and unanimously carried.

She also spoke about the Community Engagement committee. The goal was to have a
framework for how it would work with the community ambassadors, in the form of a
resolution for review at the May 17" Work Session.

Mr. Haley said he would be attending the next meeting via Zoom and wanted to
confirm that the Board would be able to review the resolution before the Work Session

discussion.

Ms. Angela Lawson confirmed and added that after the resolution was forwarded there
could be no conversation amongst the Board members regarding it.

Ms. Mulvany Henry also thanked Mr. McVay for his presentation.
Mr. Bryant thanked Mr. Otting and Mr. McVay for their presentations.

Ms. Gonzales also thanked Mr. McVay and Mr. Otting for their presentations. She also
thanked Ms. Mulvany Henry and Mr. Bryant for working on Community Engagement.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MAY 3,2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #8 — Adjourn

At 7:03 P.M. a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Milan, seconded by Mr. Bryant and
unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 4 of 4










































































































































General Manager/Staff Reports
Agenda Item #V1



Kansas City, Kansas
Board of Public Utilities
Resolution No. 5284
Community Engagement Committee

WHEREAS, the Kansas City, Kansas Board of Public Utilities “Board” is given
the responsibility by Charter Ordinance No. 5-01 as amended to exclusively manage, operate,
maintain and control the daily operation of the Water Department and the Electric Department of
the City of Kansas City, Kansas; and

WHEREAS, the Elected Board of the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities
realizes some community concerns require a more concentrated and focused communication route
for information from the community to reach the entire Board of Directors and relevant BPU staff;

WHEREAS, the Elected Board deems it important to form a Community
Engagement Committee (“CEC”) to provide a roundtable process for community members to offer
feedback and concerns directly to the CEC BPU Board Members for increased awareness and
dissemination to the entire Elected Board and appropriate BPU staff for potential action(s).

THEREFORE, the Elected Board wishes to adopt the following Policy creating
and setting out guidelines for the Community Engagement Committee.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF
THE KANSAS BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES AS FOLLOWS:

The following Community Engagement Policy is hereby adopted to be effective May 17, 2023
and shall be included in the Board of Directors Section of the BPU Policies to be numbered and
formatted as appropriate.

1.0 Purpose of the Community Engagement Committee

1.1 The Board of Directors of the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities (“Elected
Board”) realize some community concerns require a more concentrated and focused
communication route for information from the community to reach the entire Elected Board
and relevant BPU staff.

1.2 Therefore, the Elected Board deems it important to form a Community
Engagement Committee (“CEC”) to provide a roundtable process for community members to
offer feedback and concerns directly to the CEC BPU Board Members for increased awareness
and dissemination to the entire Elected Board and appropriate BPU staff for potential action(s).



2.0 Composition of the Community Engagement Committee; Community Ambassador
Qualifications

2.1 The CEC shall be comprised of three BPU Elected Board Members (“Board
Committee Members”), one of which shall be designated the “CEC Chair” by the other Board
Committee Members.

2.2 The CEC shall also be comprised of up to 10 community members who shall be
designated as “Community Ambassadors.” Such Community Ambassadors shall be: (a) residents
or small businesses of Wyandotte County, Kansas for at least the last consecutive 12 months; (b)
current BPU customers; and (c) willing to serve a minimum two-year term on the CEC
(“Ambassador Term”) (collectively, (a), (b) and (c) are referred to as the “Ambassador
Qualifications”).

3.0 Application Process

3.1 Community Ambassadors shall be required to submit an application of interest
according to the process outlined in this section.

3.2 The inaugural Application Process shall be initiated within two weeks of the
Elected Board’s approval of the Resolution adopting the framework for the CEC. Applicants shall
have a period of 45 days (the “Application Window”) within which to submit Applications.

3.3 The Elected Board shall appoint at least three persons from Wyandotte County,
Kansas to serve on a Steering Committee to choose the Community Ambassadors to participate
in the CEC. Each Application will be verified by the Steering Committee, in conjunction with BPU
Staff, to be compliant with the qualifications identified above. Within 10 business days following
the Application Window, the Steering Committee shall submit up to 10 qualified applicants to
serve as Community Ambassadors, plus up to three alternates (“Alternate Ambassadors”).

3.4 At any time during the Ambassador Term, if any Community Ambassador no
longer meets the Ambassador Qualifications, or is absent for fifty percent or more of all
meetings in a given year, such Ambassador is required to inform the Board Committee Members
and resigh such Ambassador’s position. The Board Committee Members shall replace the
position vacated by the Ambassador who resigned from the list of Alternate Ambassadors. If no
Alternate Ambassador is qualified or desires to serve as of that time, then the number of
Community Ambassadors shall consist of one fewer Ambassador.

4.0 Assessment of Effectiveness of the Community Engagement Committee

Prior to the completion of the second full year the CEC, the Elected Board Members and
Community Ambassadors shall meet to discuss the effectiveness of the inaugural CEC and its
process to determine if any changes need to be made. If the full CEC decides changes are
required, they will present such changes to the full Elected Board for approval through a
resolution. If no changes are required, then the Application Process outlined above will again be
used to select new Community Ambassadors and Alternate Ambassadors.



5.0 Meeting Information

Meetings of the full CEC will occur quarterly on such dates that will be identified in
advance. The duration of the meetings shall be for up to 1.5 hours, but the duration and/or
frequency of meetings may be adjusted by Board Committee Members based on necessity. The
CEC Chair shall direct the meetings. All meetings are considered public meetings and subject to
the Kansas Open Meetings Act.

6.0 Community-ldentified Issues

6.1 Board Committee Members will solicit concern(s)/question(s)/issue(s)
(“Community-ldentified Issues”) from Community Ambassadors and will prioritize the
Community-ldentified Issues to facilitate a sequence for discussion topics at quarterly CEC
meetings.

6.2 Community Ambassadors will be notified of the Community-ldentified Issues in
advance.

6.3 If any one Community-ldentified Issue is presented to the Board Committee
Members by more than two Community Ambassadors prior to any quarterly meeting, such
Issue may be prioritized by the Board Committee Members.

7.0 BPU Staff Assistance and Resources

7.1 Board Committee Members may request appropriate policies and/or documentation
that may be pertinent to meeting topics. Copies of such policies shall be available for all Community
Ambassadors and shall be publicly available.

7.2 Board Committee Members may request relevant BPU Staff members to be in
attendance for CEC meeting(s) based on availability. Board Committee Member requests will be
addressed through the BPU General Manager.

The foregoing resolution is adopted by the Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City,

Kansas, this day of , 2023,

THE BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES OF KANSAS CITY, KANSAS

By

Rose Mulvany Henry, President

ATTEST:

Robert Milan Sr., Secretary

Approved as to form:

BPU Legal Counsel






